

Darebin Disability Advisory Committee Meeting Agenda

Monday 5 June 2017



the place
to live

Co-Chairs: Cr Julie Williams and Cr Susanne Newton

Minute Taker: Christine Mulholland

Time	Agenda item	Presenter/s
10 minutes 11-11:10am	1) Present and apologies - Welcome new Senior Team Leader Access & Inclusion, Katie Kiley	Chair
5 minutes 11:10 - 11:15am	2) Matters arising from previous minutes / drop off zone items Actions pending: - Write advocacy letter to Preston Market developers encouraging them to consider Liveable Housing Guidelines in constructing apartments on the site. - Invite Building Services to future meeting to discuss their role in disability access after a planning permit is granted. What is Council's role/interaction with private Building Surveyors?	Christine Mulholland, Aged & Disability
5 minutes 11:15 - 11:20am	3) Round table check in <i>Opportunity for members to add items to the agenda, report back on items/topics since last meeting.</i>	Everyone
30 minutes 11:20 - 11:50am	4) Disabled Parking Bays in Darebin Rebecca will present on the ongoing installation of disabled parking bays in Darebin.	Rebecca Vuu, Transport & Public Places
45 minutes 11:50 - 12:35pm	5) Housing options for people with disability Di has extensive experience and knowledge in disability housing and accommodation. Di will present on the different housing and accommodation options for people with disability.	Di Gow, Planning Great Futures
20 minutes 12:35 - 12:55pm	6) General Business - Council updates - Other items	Christine Everyone
5 minutes 12:55-1pm	7) Meeting feedback <i>Opportunity to provide feedback about what worked and what didn't work in today's meeting format and agenda.</i>	Everyone